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TO: Motueka Community Board 
 
FROM: Chairperson C Satherley 
 
REFERENCE: E859 
 
DATE: 17th October 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Report 
 

 
 
 
ANNUAL PLAN MEETINGS 

 
The Motueka Community Board will be holding its annual plan meetings on: 
 
 Tuesday 13 December 2005 at 7.00pm at Marahau Lodge 
 Wednesday 14 December 2005 at 7.00pm at Motueka Service Centre. 
 
 
MOTUEKA COMMUNITY BOARD COMMUNITY FORUM 

 
Chairperson Satherly to give verbal update. 
 
 
RENAMING OF RUGBY PARK 
 
A huge number of suggestions were received and I would like to thank the public for 
their response to our request.  As stated in the Service Centres Manager’s report, the 
name put forward for approval was “Sportspark Motueka”. 
 
 
GLENAVEN DRIVE RESERVE 

 
Engineering has advised that a contractor has been engaged to soil off the 
undulations and lower the sumps. 
 
 
MOTUEKA COMMUNITY BOARD MEMBERS UPDATES 

 
Board Member Dowler 

 

 Rugby Park 

 Motueka Taxi Stand 

 Toilets at Skate Park 



 
Cr Wilkins 

 

 Representation Review 
 
 
 
 
 
C Satherley 
Chairperson 
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